I3 .
ONE TIME  MAvor. oF SaisBury  (1762) wihoss mamily #ed THE

PROPERTY IN THE [81H CENTURY, AND \WHOSE . VAULT IS 1N THE LAy CHAPEL.

1

HE  AYLOR. FAMILY OwiNED THE PROPERTY
For. S50 Years -unmL 993 wwen 1 wAS SoLd TO THE PRESENT

oF A Sants  CHurcH. T
Bourcwiza, FAMILY.. _ALan Tavios AND  HIS  FAMILY RETAIN THE BESRA
ANDHIS. SN MiKE_LVES N THE  AbtacenT lAiks Fam CoTTacEs.
CLJ\/‘E./—\ND CAROILYN BOURCHIEP\ UNBERTOOK, MATOR. RENOVAT GRS
OF THE Bu:e,bfl\ic,s,... WHICH HAD REMAINED UNOCCURIED FOR  THE
LAST TwiELVE YEARS. . oF Miss Thylor!s LIFE. Spe HAD  LIVED  ARND
RUND THE  FARM WITH  HER. BROTHER  SiNcE THE  |920's  Awb LR THE
PROPERITY TO RFER. . MNEPHEWS .

CLWE AND  CARGLYN  Have FOUR CHILDREN

Merpa, Namae, Dougias Anb  Hamwey



